From: Maestas, Stacy
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 4:28 PM

Good afternoon,

The email below was sent to all students who graduated in the fall and who applied for and were
provisionally approved to graduate in spring and/or summer. | wanted to make sure you all have a
copy of the email in case you get questions.

The link included in the email is not published on the website and is only accessible to the students |
referred to above. If a student has not applied to graduate, they will not be able to submit anything
on the GradPak site. Students can still apply, and we will send their data to GradPak, but time is of
the essence. There is approximately a 12-24 hour turnaround time for the student data to upload to
the GradPak site, and the deadline to submit a photo and comments is 5:00 p.m., Thursday, May 14,
if the student wants to be included in the video celebration.

| hope this is helpful information. It is not the same as Commencement, but it absolutely give us the
opportunity to celebrate our students.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks!
Stacy

From: LCCC noreply <noreply@I|ccc.wy.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:15 PM
Subject: UPDATE: Virtual Commencement Celebration

Dear LCCC Graduate,

As you near the end of your journey with Laramie County Community College, at a time that has
certainly created unexpected moments for you, we want to celebrate your commencement — even if
we do so virtually.

In honor of your accomplishments, LCCC will create a video celebration of our students’ tremendous
educational achievements. And here’s where we need your help. Beginning today, you are invited to
upload a photo of yourself as well as a short message — maybe it’s a thank you, maybe it’s something
inspirational — to include in your slide during the video celebration. Please visit
https.//lccc.gradpak.com to submit your photo and comments; you will need to create a customer
login (click LOGIN at the top right) and have your student ID to complete this. There is no charge, and


mailto:noreply@lccc.wy.edu
https://lccc.gradpak.com/

you will receive a digital copy of your commemorative slide. To ensure each graduate is individually
showcased in the video celebration, the deadline to submit your photo and comments is 5:00 p.m. on
Thursday, May 14, 2020.

Even if you don’t share a photo and message, all students receiving a degree or certificate will be
recognized in this video. We will have LCCC’s virtual commencement celebration available for you to
view at noon on Wednesday, May 20, at lccc.wy.edu/commencement.

We know that nothing can take the place of the energy and excitement of a live ceremony, but we
hope that this opportunity will celebrate you and show you how much your journey at LCCC means to
us, your family and friends, and the entire community.

Stay strong — We are proud to call you Golden Eagle alumni!

Congratulations and Best wishes,

Stacy Maestas
Registrar
Laramie County Community College

The Mission of Laramie County Community College is to transform our students’ lives through the power
of inspired learning.



